NO:

TOPIC: 2020 Delinquent Taxes turned over to Delinquent Tax Attorney for collection

SUBMITTED BY: Monica Madrigal, RTA OF: Tax Office

APPROVED FOR TRANSMITTAL TO SCHOOL BOARD:

DATE ASSIGNED FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION: July 21, 2021

INFORMATIONAL REPORT:

2020 Taxes turned over to Delinquent Tax Attorney as of July 1, 2021.




UNITED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

“UNITED FOR CHILDREN?”
Monica Madrigal, RTA
Tax Assessor-Collector

LAREDO, TEXAS

MEMORANDUM

TO: U.L.S.D. Board of Trustees
Mr. David H. Gonzalez, Superintendent
Mrs. Laida Benavides, Interim Assoc. Superintendent for Student

Support Services
FROM: Ms. Monica Madrigal, RTA
RE: 2020 Taxes turned over to the Attorney as of July 1, 2021
DATE: July 21, 2021

On July 1, 2021 the United 1.5.D. Tax Office turned over its 2020 delinquent taxes
to our Delinquent Tax Collection Firm of Alarcon & Saenz the outstanding

balance of:

7/1/21 Current Year Taxes Outstanding $3,319,332.30
Prior Years Taxes Outstanding $3.380.840.10
UISD Total Taxes Unpaid $6,700,172.40

The current year taxes outstanding represent 1.62% of the original Tax Roll.

Attached is a history of delinquent taxes turned over as of July of each year to the
Delinquent Tax Collection Firm.
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